
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re:  06 /20
Date: , June , 2020 

Left: 

Collected:  placenta

Thanks,

On Jun , 2020, at  wrote:

Got it, thank you.

 
 June , 2020 

 
 

  06 /20
 
Departure: 

Collected: Placenta 

Best regards,

 
, June  2020 

 
 

  06/ /20
 
06/ /2020

-Arrived: 



 
, June  2020 

 
 

Subject: Fw:  06 20
 
Reforwarding: 

 
, June  2020 

 
 

 
-Left: 

-Collected: 

Best,

 
, June  2020 

 
 

 
Thank you for following request. 

 
, June , 2020 

 
 

 
Arrived at 

 
, June , 2020 





From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:  06 /20
Date:  June , 2020 

Arrived: 

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun  2020, at 

Got it, thank you.

 
 June , 2020 

 
 

  06 /20
 
Departure: 

Collected: Placenta 

Best regards,

 
, June , 2020 

 
 

  06 /20
 
06 /2020

-Arrived: 

 
, June , 2020 

 



 
  06 /20

 
Reforwarding: 

 
, June , 2020 

 
 

 
-Left: 

-Collected: 

Best,

 
, June , 2020 

 
 

 
Thank you for following request. 

 
, June , 2020 

 
 

 
Arrived at 

 
, June  2020 

 
 

 



Hi 

Arrival: 
Departure

Collected: 

I will just send an email structured like this for your record every time I come in.
So that you can access it quicker if need be.

Thanks,







 
Thanks!

 

On Jan , 2021, at 
 wrote:

 

 
Let me know what you are interested in collecting and we
can work it out. The research room will be in use today so
there will  be no access to it for you to wait.







I collected the penis, bladder, testes, and a kidney from . I left at  Thanks, 

 
, September  2020 

 
 

 
Thank you! all good. 

 
, September  2020 

 
 

 
Hi 

Hopefully it will go through this time.  Departure time & specimens collected below.  Thanks,

 
, September  2020 

 
 

 
Hi ,

I collected from  the penis, kidneys, bladder, & testes. I left at . Thanks,

 
, September  2020 

 
 

 
Hi 

I arrived at  Thanks,



 
, August , 2020 

 
 

 
Hi 

I apologize for the delay and the lack of reply! I forgot my laptop at home yesterday, if I don't
reply via email or you need a question answered sooner rather than later please feel free to
text me on my cell. 

 

Best, 
 

 
, August  2020 

 
 

 
Hi 

Thought I sent this!  I left at . Thanks, 

 
 August , 2020 

 
 

 
Hi 

I arrived at  Thanks,

 
 August  2020 

 
 





, July , 2020 
 

 
 
Hi 
 
I left at . Thanks,
 
 

 
, July  2020 

 
 

 
Hi 
 
I collected: 
 

    Penis, tested, bladder, kidneys
 

    Penis, tested, bladder, kidneys
 
Thanks,
 

 
, July 2020 

 
 

 
Hi
 
I arrived at . Thanks, 
 
 

 
, July  2020 

 
 

 
Hi 
 
I arrived at  









 
 June , 2020 

 
 

 
Welcome back!
 

 
, June , 2020 

 
 

 
Hi 
 
Just starting the thread for me. I arrived today at   Thanks,
 



From:
To:
Subject:
Date: , November 2020 

Hi 

I arrived at  Thanks,

 
, September , 2020 

 
 

 
Thank you! all good. 

 
, September , 2020 

 
 

 
Hi 

Hopefully it will go through this time.  Departure time & specimens collected below.  Thanks,

 
 September 2020 

 
 

 
Hi ,

I collected from  the penis, kidneys, bladder, & testes. I left at . Thanks,

 
, September , 2020 

 
 







Definitely thought I was sending these emails to you and not replying to myself!  Log info for
today down below. Thanks,
 
 

 
, July  2020 

 
 

 
Hi 
 
I left at . Thanks,
 
 

 
 July  2020 

 
 

 
Hi 
 
I collected: 
 

Penis, tested, bladder, kidneys
 

Penis, tested, bladder, kidneys
 
Thanks,
 

 
, July , 2020 

 
 

 
Hi 
 
I arrived at  Thanks, 
 
 

 



, July , 2020 
 

 
 
Hi 
 
I arrived at  
 

   Pelvis, leg
 

   Pelvic organs, leg. 
 
I left at . Thanks, 
 
 

 
, July  2020 

 
 

 
Thank you!
 

  
, July  2020

 
 

 
Hi  
 
I arrived at 
 

   Pelvis, Ext genitalia
 

Pelvis, Ext genitalia 
 

   Lower half of body
 
I left at . Thanks,
 
 

 
, June , 2020 

 
 







 
Hi ,
 
Arrived  Thanks,
 
 

 
, June  2020 

 
 

 
Welcome back!
 

 
, June  2020 

 
 

 
Hi ,
 
Just starting the thread for me. I arrived today at   Thanks,
 




